
Law Qffk

zm MiS -2 P!i I:

	

DONALD E. MARTIN, P.C.
P.O. Bo 8433

Falls Church, Virginia 22041
Tel: 703.642.2344 • Fax: 703.642.2357 Email: Jempc@prodigv.net

August 1, 2018

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12(11 Street, SW.
Washington, D.C. 20554

RE: WSMC-FM, Collegedale, Tennessee
Southern Adventist University
Facility ID I6 1269

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Southern Adventist University, this is to inform the Commission that
WSMC-FM has resumed full power operations as authorized in File No. BLED-i 9940222KF.

WSMC-FM has been operating with reduced power pursuant to a Special Temporary
Authorization in File No. BSTA-20180525ABY, which can now be cancelled.

Please contact the undersigned should you have any questions concerning this matter.

Very truly yours,

Donald E. Martin
Counsel for Southern Adventist University
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